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November 16, 2004

LTC Jason D. Shirley
Installation Manager

Camp Stanley Storage Activity
25800 Ralph Fair Road
Boerne, TX 78015-4800

Re:  Final Solid Waste Management Unit (SWMU) B-33 Closure Report - Approval;
Camp Stanley Storage Activity, Boeme, TX;
TCEQ SWR No. 69026

Dear L'TC Shirley:

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) received the report entitled Final Solid
Waste Management Unit B-33 Closure Report dated July 2004. SWMU B-33 consists of
contaminated foundation support for a 325 foot section of water pipe that supplies water to Building
45. According to an earlier site investigation, contaminated sand containing projectiles from
Building 90 weapons testing operations was used as the foundation support for the water pipe.
Laboratory analytical reports indicate the removal of contaminated foundation soils and the
attainment of metals concentration that are below background levels.

The TCEQ has completed its review of the report and accepts/approves the conclusion of the report.
Cleanup at SWMU B-33 attained Risk Reduction Standard No. 1 for the soils medium.

To document compliance with the Texas Professional Geoscience Act, the Remediation Division
will not review reports and documents received on or after September 1, 2004 that do not contain
the seal of a Texas Professional Geoscientist for geoscience services and work. Reports and
documents containing geoscience information that are not stamped with a Texas Professional
Geoscience seal will be returned to the submitting party. For further information, please consult the
webpage of the Texas Board of Professional Geoscience at http://www.tbpg.state.tx.us. Anyinquiry
regarding what constitute geoscience information or what information requires a Professional
Geoscientist seal shall be made to the Board by calling 512.936.4400, in Austin, Texas. Examples
of geology work which requires a Professional Geologist seal are provided in the link:
http://www.tnrce.state.tx.us/permitting/remed/techsupp/PGReports.pdf.
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Please contact me at 512.239.2371 or at srayos@iceq.state.tx.us if you wish to discuss or if you have
questions concerning this letter. Please use Mail Code MC-127 when responding by mail.

.

Sonny Rayos, P.G., Project Manager

¢ Team I, Corrective Action Section
Remediation Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Sincerely,

cc: Mr. Greg Lyssy, U.S. EPA Region 6, 1445 Ross Ave (6SF-LT), Dallas, TX 75202-2733
Mr. Brian Murphy, Camp Stanley Storage Activity, 25800 Ralph Fair Road, Boerne, TX
78015-4800
Ms. Julie Burdey, Parsons Engineering, 8000 Centre Park Drive, Suite 200, Austin, TX
78754
Waste Program Manager, TCEQ Region 13 Office, San Antonio, TX





